INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Driving Indiana’s Economic Growth

Bridge Inspection Memorandum No. 22-06
Bridge Inspection Manual Revisions

May 18, 2022

TO: All Inspection Personnel and Consultants
FROM: /s/ Anthony Marino SPM
Anthony Marino, P.E.

State Bridge Inspection Program Manager
Bridge Management Division

SUBJECT: Wearing Surfaces
REVISION: INDOT Bridge Inspection Manual Part 7
EFFECTIVE: Immediately

Part 7: Wearing Surfaces of the INDOT Bridge Inspection Manual (BIM) has been substantially revised
to provide additional criteria for assigning condition ratings for wearing surfaces. The revisions include
the following:

1. Section 7-1.01: Structural Decks with Sacrificial Thicknesses Cast Monolithically is a newly
added section.

2. Section 7-1.02: Rigid Portland Cement Concrete (PCC) Overlay Condition Ratings has been
updated to include expanded deterioration condition descriptions.

3. Section 7-1.03: Semi-Rigid Epoxy Overlay Condition Ratings has been updated to refine the
percentage ranges for full thickness material wearing down to bare deck.
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